From: Neil Bradshaw <NBradshaw@ketchumidaho.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 3:37:09 PM

To: AllCouncil <AllCouncil@Ketchumidaho.org>

Cc: Jade Riley <jriley@ketchumidaho.org>; Lisa Enourato <LEnourato@ketchumidaho.org>; Tara
Fenwick <tfenwick@ketchumidaho.org>; Suzanne Frick <sfrick@ketchumidaho.org>

Subject: Future council meeting dates for discussion

Dear council,

See below some thoughts on future council meet dates.
We will discuss further at the May 4 council meeting.

Council Meetings

Monday May 2nd (Regular)

Monday May 9 (Special) - To review feedback on Housing Action Plan - Council will then decide whether
to adopt (or not)

Monday May 16 (Regular) - CANCELLED

Monday May 23 (Special)

Monday June 6 (Regular) - We can cancel or | can Zoom in - TBD

Tuesday June 21 (Regular) - CANCELLED, Solstice Party that day

My suggestion for June would be to have the Council meetings on Monday June 13 and Monday June
27 instead (both Special).

We do have budget workshop scheduled for morning of Monday June 27 so could combine with Special
Council meeting that day depending on size of agenda

Have a review and then we can talk through it on Monday and see what works best for everyone

Cheers
Neil

NEIL BRADSHAW | CITY OF KETCHUM

Mayor
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